



ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ ᐸᓕᓄᓐᓂᓐ
Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

January 5, 2018

Karén Kharatyan

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
By email: licensing@nwb-oen.ca;
karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca

Tracey McCaie

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca;
landsmining@aandc.gc.ca

Salamonie Shoo

Lands Administrator
Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA)
P.O. Box 1340 Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
By email: sshoo@qia.ca; jfortier@qia.ca

Jaida Ohokannoak

Manager, Technical Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
By email: info@nirb.ca

David Willis

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.
Suite 654 - 999 Canada Place
Vancouver British Columbia V6C3E1 Canada
By email: dave@pdiam.com

Dear Mr. Kharatyan, Ms. McCaie, Mr. Shoo, Ms. Ohokannoak, and Mr. Willis:

RE: NPC File # 148680 [Childiak]

The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal:

1. Renewals of Water use and Waste Water Disposal License (License # 2BE-CHI1218/ Type B) and Land Use Permit (Permit # N2012C002/Class A) for the continuation of the diamond exploration activities.
2. Associated NPC File # 148195 & 148386; NIRB File # 08AN008 & 11EA050.
3. Location: Qikiqtani Region; Iqaluit, within the Municipal Boundaries.

A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) previously reviewed works and activities associated with the current proposal and a determination was issued on February 3, 2016 and December 8, 2016 (NPC file 148195 & 148386) that the project proposal is outside the area of an applicable regional land use plan, and the works and activities were previously screened by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB FILE NO.: 08AN008 & 11EA050). This project proposal is exempt from the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA) under section 235 of that Act. The above-noted project proposal is exempt from screening by the NIRB because the NPC is of the understanding that it does not

ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ 2101
ᐸᓕᓄᓐᓂᓐ, ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ ᐸᓕᓄᓐ
ᐸᓕᓄᓐᓂᓐ 867-983-4625
ᓄᓇᓂᓄᓐ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
☎ 867-983-4625
☎ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
☎ 867-983-4625
☎ 867-983-4626

change the general scope of the original project activities, and the exceptions noted in Section 12.4.3 (a) and (b) of the Nunavut Agreement do not apply.

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the proponent. Project materials are available at the following address:

<http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=148680&sessionid=>

This decision applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. The regulatory authorities to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavut Agreement to implement any of the applicable conformity requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Goump Djalogue". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Goump" and last name "Djalogue" clearly distinguishable.

Goump Djalogue
Senior Planner, RPP|MCIP
Nunavut Planning Commission